Shelby County Government

MARK H. LUTTRELL, JR.
MAYOR

August 14, 2013

TO ALL BIDDERS:

RE:

Addendum No. 1 to Sealed Bid # 1-000222A
Fite Road and Bridge Improvements Project

The following additions/corrections shall be made a part of the plans and contract documents for
the above referenced project:

Bid Book:

1

Plans:

1.

Please remove SP205RSS (Special Provision Regarding Reinforced Soil Slopes) from
the bid book. This Special Provision does not apply to this project.

Sheet No. 2A, Footnote No. 3 — Clarification — The Contractor will not be responsible for
the provision and installation of vibrating wire (VW) piezometers for this project. The
Contractor will be responsible for providing, installing and maintaining eight (8)
settlement plates for this project. The costs associated with provision and installation of
the settlement plates will not be measured separately for payment but will be considered
incidental to Item No. 203-10, Embankment (Compacted in Place).

Clarifications:

1.

The TDOT Special Provision pertaining to fuel and bituminous material indexes will not
be applied to this project.

Contractor's Responsibility with regards to concrete testing — please refer to TDOT
Supplemental Specification 600SS with regards to testing responsibilities. “/f shall be
the responsibility of the Contractor to provide cylinder molds, a wheelbarrow, and
provide a level site to perform testing and for initial curing. The Contractor shalf also
provide a secure storage shed/building for temporary storage of concrete acceptance
cylinders in accordance with Subsection 722.09 of these Specifications.”

Question: “Please clarify Note 25 (Sheet 2B) ($300,000 allowance for Flagging)
920-10 — Does the Contractor pay this up front? Does the County give the
Contractor the allowance up front? What does this $300,000 cover? What if
morefless than is used?
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Answer: The Contractor will pay an amount as directed by the lllinois Central Railroad
Company up front (please refer to “Special Provisions For Protection of Railway
Interests™ in the Bid Book). The exact amount is unknown at this time, but the $300,000
allowance is expected to be sufficient.

The $300,000 allowance is designated for flagging services to be provided by the
railroad and paid for under this contract.

The Contractor will make the initial payment required by the Railroad and will receive
reimbursement from the County as part of the standard pay estimates from this
allowance.

If an overrun is incurred for railroad flagging services due to circumstances that are not
caused by the Contractor, then the Contractor shall present a documented project
history to the County providing that the delay was beyond his control in order for
reimbursement to be considered.

Question: “Does Shelby County reimburse Contractor for all flagging
costs?”

Answer: See ltem No. 3 above.

Question: “We need the average number of trains per day and the average
speed of those trains for the railroad protective insurance.”

Answer. 18 freight trains and 2 passenger trains per day. Speed = 35 mph.

Question: “In the original bid, retaining wall #2 was to be built to a taller
height to allow for future widening of Fite Road. For this bid and per sheet
2R (revised 7/24/2013), the wall height for retaining wall #2 has been reduced
to only the height needed for the proposed roadway to be built in this project.
Is retaining wall #2 to be designed for only the loading conditions of the
current proposed roadway?”

Answer: Retaining Wall #2 shall be designed for only the current proposed
roadway loading conditions.

Question: “It appears that the existing power lines near abutment
#1/retaining wall #1 of the proposed bridge will need to be relocated or
raised. It is assumed that these lines will be relocated or raised. It is
assumed that these lines will be relocated by others. At this time, has a
schedule been established for this relocation work?”

Answer: The existing power lines are to be raised by others (MLGW). A
schedule has not been established at this time but will be once this project is
under contract.

Question: “It appears that the existing transmission lines over the proposed
bridge span are to be relocated by others per the note on sheet 8 of the plans.
At this time, has a schedule been established for this relocation work?”

Answer: The existing transmission lines are to be raised by others (MLGW). A
schedule has not been established at this time but will be once this project is
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under contract.

9. Question: “Will the underground telephone or the underground fiber optic
cable that run parallel to the existing lllinois Central Railroad tracks at the
proposed bridge/retaining wall #3 be relocated? If so, will this work be
completed by others? If so, has a schedule been established for this
relocation work?”

Answer: The fiber optic owner thinks that the line has to be lowered. If so, then
it will be lowered by Others and a schedule will be established once this project is
under contract.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Nelson Fowler at 222-2250.

Sincerely,

James M. Crook E.I.

Shelby County Roads, Bridges & Engineering Department
Cc: Darren Sanders, P.E.

Nelson Fowler
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